TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Planning Commission
Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
September 2011 Calendar

September 1, 2011

Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for September:

Sep 5
Sep 7

Sep 8
Sep 8

Sep 13

Sep 20

Sep 21

Sep 26
Sep 27

Sep 28
Sep 29

Labor Day — City offices are closed

“Walk on Washtenaw” ribbon cutting ceremony, 2:30 pm, Ann Arbor
Assembly of God, 2455 Washtenaw Avenue

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall

Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Traverwood Branch Library,
3333 Traverwood Drive

CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall — “Overview
of Cities and Sustainability,” special presentation by Richard Norton,
Taubman College of Architecture and Urban Planning

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall

R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting, 6 pm, Lower Level Conference
Room, Washtenaw County Annex, 200 North Main Street

Brownfield Review Committee meeting (tentative), 5:30 pm, City Hall

Joint Commission Meeting on Sustainability Goals, 6 pm,
Cobblestone Farm, 2781 Packard Road

Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall

ICMA Sustainability Fellows arrive

To be scheduled: Ordinance Revisions Commission, Master Plan Review Committee

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator



